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From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 3:32 PM
To: Keri Hinton

Subject: FW: Videotaping Formal Sessions

Please help me to remember to have this on the list of agenda items to discuss at Informal next week.

Laura Tschabold, mpa

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
Cell: 503.437.5742
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us
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From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 3:32 PM
To: Allen Springer

Subject: Videotaping Formal Sessions

Allen — Dave from KLYC came by today at formal session and let us know that he has a set up that will work for him that
doesn’t require any additional help beyond what he can handle. He can carry the camera and laptop in by himself. The
County will have to purchase one small piece of equipment that costs $30, and he will provide the cable that connects to
the sound system. He will set up and video next week’s employee recognition and formal session, and we will have an
item on the agenda for the commissioners to vote on the plan to have KLYC videotaping the meetings.

Hope you are feeling better.

Laura

Laura Tschabold, mra

County Administrator

Yambhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
Cell: 503.437.5742
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us
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